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ACCREDITING 
COMMISSION 

or COMMUNITY and 
JUNIOR COLLEGES 

January 12, 1990 

Dr. Samuel M. Ciccati 
President 
Cuyamaca College 
2950 Jamacha Road 
El Cajon, CA 92019 

Dear Dr. Ciccati: 

P.O. BOX 70 
APTOS, 95001 

TELEPHONE: (408) 688
-
7575 

FAX: (408) 6'88-1841  

DELIVERY ADDRESS: 
3060 VALENCIA AVENUE 

APTOS, CA 95003  

The Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges, 
Western Association of Schools and Colleges, at its meeting

'  

January 8-9, 1990 reviewed the institutional self study report 
and the report of the evaluation team which visited Cuyamaca College 
on October 24-26, 1989. I am pleased to inform you that accreditation 
has been reaffirmed. 

The Commission asks that a report be submitted by the College and the 
District by November 1, 1991, addressing the following team recom-
mendations: 

1. College goals should be established and reviewed annually, 
based on a board-established statement of philosophy and a 
district-wide comprehensive master plan. 

This plan, developed through a participatory process, should 
include both mission and goals and should consider needs 
and plans for educational programs and services, staff, 
facilities based on agreed-upon growth policies and plans. 
Further, the plan should then be tied to budget development, 
and be based on a program of research and evaluation. 

2. The College should begin immediately to develop a compre 
hensive educational master plan as part of an overall master,  
plan which provides direction for growth into the next 
century. This plan should be adopted and financially sup-
ported by the Board of Trustees. 

3. The Board of Trustees should give timely consideration tti 
the recommendations forthcoming from the Qiyainaca 
College Land Use Committee as the facilities master plan for 
the College is further developed and refined. 

4. The District and the College should adopt a bt.Adget process, 
including a defined resource allocation system for both 
colleges, based upon a comprehensive district master plan for 
educational programs and facilities. This plan, including a 
growth policy and plan, should be the driving force in the 
allocation of resources for the College. 
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5. The District, in conjunction with the College, should develop a 
process through which the various functions and constituents of the 
College can formally provide input into the development of a 
comprehensive district and institutional master plan. 

6. The district research office's role in providing data should be 
reviewed in order to provide timely and adequate support for the 
College's planning process. 

Under the policy of periodic review, accreditation is without limit of time unless 
terminated by the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges. 
Accredited institutions make reports to the Commission and are reviewed 
periodically as explained in the attached policy. A report on responses to team 
recommendations shall be filed with the Commission three years after each 
comprehensive evaluation team visit. Cuyamaca College should submit this report 
by November 1, 1992. The next comprehensive evaluation visit to the College 
should take place in fall 1995. 

The Commission wishes to remind you that the recommendations contained in the 
evaluation report represent the observations of the evaluation team at the time of 
the visit. An institution may concur or disagree with any part of the team report, 
but it is expected that the report will be used for the improvement of the educa-
tional services of the institution. 

I have previously sent you one copy of the evaluation team report, which you are 
at liberty to use in any way you may wish. Additional copies may tie duplicated 
as needed. The Commission asks that you give the report and this letter 
appropriate dissemination to your college staff, including the signatories of your 
college self study. 

On behalf of the Commission, I wish to express continuing interest in the institu-
tion's educational programs and services. Professional self-regulation is the most 
effective means of assuring integrity, effectiveness and quality. 

Sincerely yours, 
77' 

hn C. Pete 

sul 

Enclosure 

cc: 	Dr. Donald E. Walker, Chancellor 
Governing Board Chairperson 
Grace Mitchell, Team Chairperson 
Evaluation Team Members 
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